Alamgir khan

Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan



alamgirkhan@hu.edu.pk

linkedin.com/in/alamgirkhanims



+923145587467

http://www.hu.edu.pk/faculty/detail/1003

Summary

Alamgir khan is working as a Lecturer at Hazara University since 2020. He holds MS in Economics from Institute of Management Sciences (IM Sciences) Peshawar. Prior to that, he was awarded the distinction of Gold Medal in BS Economics from Islamia College University Peshawar.

Alamgir Khan started his professional career as a Research Associate with Planning & Development Department, Govt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. He worked with "Sustainable Development Unit" in P&D which mainly focuses on the monitoring, evaluation, and coordination of multi-sectoral developmental projects of KP Govt. Later, he moved to Pakhtunkhwa Economic Policy Research Institute (PEPRI), Abdul Wali Khan University Mardan as a Research Fellow, where his main focus was Data collection, analysis, and economics research & development.

His teaching interest is Microeconomics, Macroeconomics and Development Economics, while his research area is Budget Deficit from Political and economic perspective.

Experience

Lecturer

Hazara University Mansehra Nov 2020 - Present (1 year 2 months +) Permanent Faculty in Department of Economics.

Research Fellow

Pakhtunkhwa Economic Policy Research Institute (PEPRI), Abdul Wali Khan University Mardan Nov 2019 - Nov 2020 (1 year 1 month) Junior Research Fellow (BPS-17)

Research Associate

Sustainable Development Unit (SDU), Planning & Development Department, Govt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Apr 2016 - Jun 2018 (2 years 3 months)

Education

Institute of Management Sciences, (IM|Sciences)

Master of Science (MS), Economics A grade score in MS Economics

Islamia College University Peshawar, Pakistan Bachelor of Science (BS), Economics

2009 - 2013

- > Graduated with Distinction of Gold Medal for scoring first position in Batch.
- > Awarded Annual talent award for 2011-12 and 2012-13 for best Academic performance in class.

Licenses & Certifications

Project Management Foundation with Microsoft Project (PM best practices) - UNOPS

Skills

Research • Team Leadership • Microsoft Office • Economics • Statistics • University Teaching • Data Analysis • Data Collection • Time Management • Communication

Honors & Awards

Gold Medal with Distinction Certificate - Islamia College Peshawar (Chartered

University)

May 2014

Awarded Gold Medal along with a Distinction Certificate for 1st position in BS Economics by the Hon'ble Chancellor (Governor Khyber Pakhtunkhwa) in the official annual convocation of the university.

---- Annual Talent Award with Certificate - Islamia College Peshawar (Chartered

University)

Jun 2013

Awarded Annual Talent Award for the year 2013 and 2012 consecutive with Certificates for scoring 1st position in class in the class.